

3144

June 2, 1969

Wallace and Ellis
Attorneys At Law
Columbiana, Alabama

Attention: Mr. Frank C. Ellis, Jr.

Re: New Hope Cumberland Presbyterian
Church vs. Walter C. Maddox

Dear Butch:

I will appreciate your response to my last letter of May 19th concerning the above matter questioning you as to whether or not New Hope Cumberland Presbyterian Church is satisfied that Mr. Maddox has complied with the requirement that he remove all structures on the property.

Sincerely Yours,

HEAD AND HEAD

Oliver P. Head

OPH/mdt

cc: Mr. Walter C. Maddox

STATE OF ALA. SHELBY CO.
I CERTIFY THIS
INSTRUMENT WAS FILED

1969 JUN 26 AM 8:07

U.C.C. FILE NUMBER OR
REC. BK. & PAGE AS SHOWN ABOVE

Conrad P. Head

JUDGE OF PROBATE